

### Appendix 3 - ACTION TRACKER

#### Communities, City Management and Air Quality Policy and Scrutiny Committee

ROUND 6 25 <sup>th</sup> April 2023		
Agenda Item	Action	Status/Follow Up
Cabinet Member Update –  Communities and Public Protection	<p>CCTV, further information was asked on:</p> <p>1) the audit undertaken of CCTV cameras on Westminster’s housing estates (unless any issues in doing this).</p> <p>2) How many CCTV cameras are owned by the council (outside of housing estates), details of remote CCTV and where these are placed by ward/location.</p> <p>3) Confirmation as to whether there is a freeze on installing additional CCTV cameras until the review discussion has concluded. If so, whether this would prevent moving existing cameras that may not be in useful positions.</p> <p>4) Information for Cllrs on how they would normally apply for CCTV in their ward.</p>	Whilst CCTV is picked up in the Cabinet member report, the response to these questions remain in progress.

ROUND 1 15 <sup>th</sup> June 2023		
Agenda Item	Action	Status/Follow Up
Cabinet Member Update –	The Committee to consider receiving a report on the Police Mentoring Scheme which is now on it’s third cohort. This could come as part of the Cabinet Member Update or a substantive look on the scheme or more generally partnership programmes.	Considered by the Chair
Communities and Public Protection	To receive a breakdown of engagement targets and key performance indicators for the Westminster Connects programme and how they have compared to previous efforts/years.	In Progress
	ASB Pilot Wards, additional information on how victims are identified and the areas that are covered by the pilot scheme was requested.	In Progress
	Care Home Open Week, additional detail was requested on the initiative, the types of activities on offer and the scale of it, in terms of number of care homes included.	In Progress

Communities and Public Protection	Windrush 75 year anniversary, Members asked if all councillors could receive additional information on 'Windrush75' events and initiatives for both them and for their residents.	Sent out as requested
Cabinet Member Update –	The Cabinet Member was asked to look into an incident of vandalism on the play-street signage on Luton Street as well as Camden signage which has reportedly gone up in Alderney street. The Committee Member who raised this concern was asked to provide photographic evidence. In addition, a street sign in Alderney Street was identified as showing a different local authority.	Conversation started between the Cabinet Member and the Member who identified the issues.
City Management and Air Quality	The Cabinet Member was asked to provide an update on the CCTV trials to tackle dumping/fly-tipping.	In the Cabinet Member Report
	The Cabinet Member invited Members to provide specific locations/bins that are overloaded with waste/food waste and they will be resolved.	Opportunity Presented
Policing in Westminster	<p>To provide the Committee with update on work that will be done to tackle issues of racism within policing. It was identified that a future update could include the findings of the serious youth violence board and the young person's crime panel both of which are investigating issues of race more broadly in the criminal justice system.</p> <p>The Committee asked whether it would be possible to provide information on the number of people who, in the reporting period (or outside of it), were (are) stopped on more than one occasion. It was also asked what follow-up care is available, if any, for those stopped and searched without charge, particularly for young people.</p>	All provided by Superintendent Pirie and distributed via email
Policing in Westminster	Superintendent Pirie to send Members of the Committee invites, as was already planned, to the briefing event on the findings of the Casey report and plans to address the recommendations and the turnaround plan. The Committee heard how this is a community and key stakeholders event and similar events are being run by the Met in every other Borough of London.	All provided by Superintendent Pirie and distributed via email
	<p>Superintendent Pirie, through dip sampling, offered to provide an explanation/background into the six stop and searches conducted, in the reporting period, of children under ten years old.</p> <p>To go out on patrol with the Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT) in Lancaster Gate and around</p>	

Policing in Westminster	Queensway to get a first-hand experience of the issues faced which will better contextualise the problems and support efforts to campaign for increased resources.	All provided by Superintendent Pirie and distributed via email
	The paper identified a 32.7% increase in the number crime offences in Westminster compared to last year. The Committee, whilst concerned, expressed sympathy with the difficulty in analysing year on year figures given recent interruptions in terms of the pandemic and associated lockdowns. As a result, Superintendent Pirie offered to provide the Committee with a comparison of the last 12 months crime figure (62,185 offences) compared to the last full year before Covid-19, in 2019.	
	Superintendent Pirie offered to look into reported issues about a lack of communication that reportedly occurs when crime is reported through the non-emergency '101' telephone line but the Safety Neighbourhood Team do not hear.	
Parking Service Update	Internationally registered vehicles not paying FPNs issued, Members suggested officers consider working with consulates/embassies in identifying offenders. Officers committed to checking the Council's international debt collector about ability to identify internationally registered vehicles, possibly through the DVLA.	Response Provided
Parking Service Update	To find out whether agreements can be made between the Council and private forecourt landowners who don't consent to having bikes parked on them. If so, what action can be taken?	Response Provided
	Acoustic Cameras, to provide information as to how the acoustic camera in Waterloo Place has performed. In terms of recorded breaches and FPNs ultimately issued.	Response Provided
Parking Service Update	To consider a notification system for parking suspensions, which can easily be missed by residents especially when they might temporarily be away on holiday for example. Clear notification could provide piece of mind and open a dialogue for resolutions.	Response Provided
	Occupancy Survey, officers to provide links to the occupancy survey results in full.	Response Provided